MARCIN PODOLSKI

E-mail: Phone: Birth date: Nationality: Marital Status: Site: marcin@podolski.it +48 502 732 367 October 1989 Polish Married https://podolski.it/



PROFILE

I am graduated and experienced Software Engineer with comprehensive programming skills and experience in leading and motivating developer's teams. With my algorithmic thinking and problem solving abilities I always strive for providing the best, most optimal solutions as well as high code quality. I have gained my experience during designing, developing and testing microservices systems and web-based portals. I am always smiled, enthusiastic and communicative with sense of humor.

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

09.2017 – now Technical Lead at j-labs software specialists

Leading a developer's team for Swedish telecommunication company. Responsible for both, internal and customer-facing, portals used for supplying different type of message senders. As a team, we were involved in whole cycle of developing web-app: Gathering and refining requirements, designing UX/UI, proposing architecture which fits to the rest of the system, identifying and solving potential problems, developing, testing and deploying frontend and backend code, providing support for production issues.

Technologies: Java 8/11, Spring 5, Spring Boot, Hibernate, Jooq, MySQL, gRPC, GraphQL, GitlabCI, Docker, Kubernetes, Grafana

Building and establishing new remote developer units, transferring business and technical knowledge from German client, organizing tools and processes for new teams. As a Technical Lead, I was responsible for developing Risk Management system for automotive company and data sharing platform for another client. In both projects, it was required to design architecture, choose suitable technologies for existing solutions and automate processes.

Technologies: Java 7/8, cPlace platform, MySQL, Jenkins, Webservices Python, Flask, Pantsbuild, CockroachDB, gRPC, Docker, GitlabCI

05.2017 – 07.2017 Software Engineer at Architech

With a small, agile team located in Kraków and Toronto I was developing a web-based application for handling employee's presence in huge coal export terminal in Canada.

Technologies: Java8, Spring5, Hibernate4, ActiveMQ, Docker, Grafana with ELK

08.2016 – 04.2017 Senior Java Developer at HSBC Technology

HSBC 🚺

Member of an 8-people international scrum team which maintains and develops new functionalities for existing system – bank's internal web application for gathering information about customer's financial risk, successfully deployed for bank branches in more than 50 countries. Based on cloud, rewritten into microservices with usage of CI tools and test coverage at level 70%.

Technologies: Java7, Spring4, Spring Boot, Hibernate, OracleSQL, Pivotal Cloud Foundry, Atlasian Bamboo

ARCHITECH



09.2014 – 07.2016 Senior Full Stack Developer at Softhis

04.2013 – 09.2014 Full Stack Developer at Softhis

Involved in innovatory, startup project **AUTENTI** for electronic signing and processing documents. Our dev team was responsible for designing backend and frontend architecture, gathering and refining requirements from clients, ensuring highest security standards, building and developing whole ecosystem around the product, deploying and maintaining of staging and production environments.

Technologies: Java 6/7, Spring3 + Hibernate, PostgreSQL, Files encryption with AES, Activiti BPM, GWT, Angular 1.x, Jenkins

05.2010 – 03.2013 Groovy Developer at **Draftsoft**

Part-time job in small, 3-people company with focus on developing and improving web-based CRM system: egito.pl.

Technologies: Groovy on Grails, HTML + CSS + jQuery

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2008 - 2013Master degreeApplied Computer ScienceFinished with 4.5 / 5 on AGH - University of Science and Technology in Krakow

STRENGTHS

- ✓ Strong technological background with more than **10 years** of experience in IT
- ✓ High interpersonal skills, **product-focused** mindset
- ✓ Experience in **leading a team**, transferring knowledge and recruiting new programmers
- ✓ Pivotal Certified Spring Professional v4.3
- ✓ Winner (with Autenti team) of BNP BGŻ Paribas International Hackathon in 2016
- ✓ Completed courses and conferences: DEVOXX, SeCon, 4Developers, JDD, SFI and Cultural Engineer
- ✓ Willingness to improve personality

LANGUAGES

Polish (native), English (communicative)

REFERENCES

Excellent – Available on request

HOBBIES

Passion for:

- ➤ travel and off-road
- snowboarding and kitesurfing
- ➤ sailing
- ➤ table tennis
- IT brand in wide context.

Fan of drones

Marcin Podolski

I hereby give consent for my personal data included in the application to be processed for the purposes of the recruitment process.

